

Lucrecia Kamlade

Clovis, CA 93611

lucrecia.raimondi@yahoo.com

5592819320

Registered nurse with experience working in the outpatient surgical setting, specifically pre-op. My experience as a pre-op nurse has enhanced my ability to provide individualized patient-centered care. I have developed an increased knowledge of nursing assessment and medication review and become proficient in starting IV therapy. I have also advanced my nursing skills and judgement in a practical setting and work well in a team. Additionally, bilingual in Spanish (medical).

Work Experience

Pre-op LVN

Summit Surgical/ Pre-op RN - Fresno, CA

November 2016 to Present

Admit patients to pre-op for various orthopedic surgeries and pain management procedures. Conduct thorough assessment on patients and communicate with MD, anesthesiologist, and OR nurse. Witness consent, confirm NPO status, start IV and hang fluids/give medications as ordered, shave and prep surgical sites. Assist with pre-admission testing phone calls. Assist patients with needs and concerns in pre-op holding area.

Pre-op LVN

Pristine Surgery Center - Fresno, CA

October 2015 to November 2016

Admit patients to surgical center using MD-reports EMR. Collect data (vital signs, EKG, confirm NPO status) and review medications for each patient undergoing an endoscopy. Communicate with MD, anesthesia team, and OR nurse regarding patient status. Witness/verify informed consents. Start IV's and hang fluids. Perform pre-procedure phone calls and provide patients with surgical preparation instructions. Conduct a daily safety check of the surgical center.

Intern

Yolo Hospice - Davis, CA

Under the guidance of the director of quality and compliance gained knowledge of Medicare hospice benefit and delivered educational in-services to the interdisciplinary team. Participated in chart audits and went on patient visits.

Education

Associates of Science in Nursing

Madera Community College Center

June 2018 to May 2019

Bachelor of Science in Gerontology

California State University

January 2012 to May 2015

Certificate of Achievement

Madera Community College Center

August 2013 to December 2014

Skills

- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

LVN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification